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Matilda Sanders 
~ . . _ _  - 

From: 

Sent: 
To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us 

cc: 

Subject: 

Attachments: Notice of Service of OPC's responses.pdf; Notice of Service.pdf 

Triple tt , Dianne [ DTr i pl e tt @ Carl t on Fie1 ds .corn] 

Thursday, April 14, 2005 5 1 4  PM 

Adrienne Vining; christensen.patty@leg.state.fl.us; david@thecruthirdsreport.com; Burnett, 
John 

Docket Number: 04141 4-El-PEF's Responses to Staff's Fifth Set of Interrogatories 

On behalf o f :  

John Burnett 
Carlton Fields, P.A. 
4221 W. Boy Scout Boulevard 
Tampa, Florida 33607 

(813) 229-4251 direct 
(813) 229-4133 fax 

http://w~~.carltonfields.com 

(813) 223-7000 

ernail: jburnett@carltonfields.com 

1. This filing is to be made in Docket Number: 041414-EI, Progress Energy Florida, Inc.'s petition 
f o r  approval of long-term fuel supply and transportation contracts Hines Unit 4 and additional system 
supply and transportation. 

2. 
Florida's Responses to Staff's Fifth Set of Interrogatories ( 2  pages) and Notice of Service of Progress 
Energy Florida's Responses to Citizens' Fourth Request for Production (2 pages). 

Attached for filing on behalf of Progress Energy Florida are Notice of Service of Progress Energy 

<<Notice of Service of OPC's responses.pdf>> =Notice of Service.pdf= 

Dianne M. Triplett 

Attorney at Law 

Carlton Fields, P.A. 

Corporate Center Three at international Plaza 

4221 W. Boy Scout Boulevard 

Tampa, FL 33607 

813.229.4145 direct dial 

81 3.229.41 33 fax 

dtriplett@carItonfieIds.com 

4/15/2005 



t3EFOKE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

In rc: J’rogrcss Energy Florida, Inc.’s ) 
pctitiun for approval of long-term t’ucl ) Ilockct No.: 041414-E1 
supply and transportation contracts for ) 
Hincs Unit 4 and additional system ) 
s u p p 1 y an cl t ran sport at ion . ) Submittcd liv Filing: April 14, 2005 

lW0C l i  E S S E N E RC Y F LO R I D A, I N C. ’ S 
NOTICE OF SERVICE 

t hc (; cnc ra  1 C c) LI IISC I .  1; 1 o r  i da 1’ II b 1 i c Scrv i c c C on1 III i ssi o 11. 

I ;’ 1 



CEItTIFICATE OF SERVICE 

1 I lIiIU33Y CI’X‘l’lFY that a true copy of the fbrcgoing has bccn fiirnished 10 thc 

li,llowing individuals BS counscl of‘ record and interested partics as indicated in the 

scrvicc list on this 14‘” day olXpri l+ 2005. 

Via electronic and Federal Express 
(with attachments) 
A dr  i cnn c‘ I < . V i 11 i n 2- I: s CI ~1 i rc 
Ol‘l’ice ot‘tho Gcnc.ral Comsel 
1:lorida I’ublic Scrvicu Comiiiissjo~i 
2540 Shumard Oak 131vd. 
‘I ‘a I1 ah ~ 1 s s ~ ~ ,  I ‘ I., 3 2 3 9 9 - 0 8 5 0 

Via Electronic and U.S. Mail 
Patricia A. C h r i s t cii s cn , Esq u i rc 
0 t’licc 01’ the I’iiblic Counscl 
c/o ‘Ilic Florida 1.cgislaturc 
1 1 1 Wcst Madison SL. bani 8 12 
‘l’ullahasscc, 13, 32399- 1400 

Via electronic and U.S. Mail 
Ihvid Lylc.5: Cruthirds, ilsq. 
4302 Chccna Drive 
I jouston. ‘IX 77096 
-and- via US. Mail 
David N. Kennc 
Vicc Prcsidcnt. Policy & Clorporatc AlI’fairs 
13G North Atncrica, L I X  
5444 Wcsthcimcr, Suitc 1200 
I lo~iston, ‘I’csas 77056 


